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P.O. Box 120488, San Diego, CA 92112-0488Unifloed Dort 
r'� 619.686.6200' www.portofsandlego.org

o/San Diego 
June 24,2010 

Via Email 

David King 
Presiding Officer for Prehearing Proceedings 
San Diego Regional Water Quality Control Board 
9174 Sky Park Court, Suite 100 
San Diego, CA 92123-4353 

Re:� San Diego Unified Port District Response to Order dated June 17,2010, 
Requesting Responses to Motion of the San Diego Water Board Cleanup 
Team to Extend by 120 Days the Remaining Deadlines in the Final Discovery 
Plan for Tentative Cleanup and Abatement Order No. R9-2010-0002 and 
Associated Draft Technical Report 

Dear Mr. King: 

Pursuant to your above-referenced June 17,2010, Order, the San Diego Unified 
Port District, a Designated Party, does not object to the Motion filed by the Cleanup 
Team. 

The Port District looks forward to the adoption of the tentative CAO and the 
cleanup of the Shipyard Sediment Site. 

Respectfully submitted, 

San Diego Unified Port District 

dtiJi~
Deputy Port Attorney 
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